21at November, 1958.

My dear Leopold,

Further to my letter of 13th November, I should like to
relterate my suggeation that whether a highly mechanized computa-
tional spervice is employed or not, we ghould provide ourselves
with meann of rendy nccess to the resultes of ocur enquiry in the
utmoet detnil,

I am pure that this can be done by having about 5000 carda,
which, 1f made for our purpose, would have 20 holea punched near
each of two opposite edges, and marked ms '+' or '=' with anti-A,
anti-E, anti-D, anti-i, etc.

On the other hand it might be preferable to use the ocards
Cepe - Bupplied by a commercial firm by the name of Copeland Chattersen,
Chkak  of which the London address is Gateway House, Watling Strest,
ca~d<  London, [.0.4, who probably have some patent righte in respect of
the uee of their methods, though this may not be valid 4in Halgium;
80 that the use of thias established firm would perhape save some
legal snxiety, and posaibly the expense of consultation,

With all kind wishes to you and your family,
Sincerely youra,



